6/26/24, 10:50 AM Mail - Cleyton Dcosta - Outlook

RE: Thermoflask for Wrap it up

Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Tue 25-06-2024 16:19

To:Sarvesh Yelekar <sarvesh.yelekar@travelfoodservices.com>;Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>;Muzammil
Shaikh <muzammil.shaikh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc:Goa Purchase <goa.purchase_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>;Goa Operations
<goa.operations@travelfoodservices.com>;Goa Production TFS <goa.production@travelfoodservices.com>

Approved.

From: Sarvesh Yelekar <sarvesh.yelekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 10:32 AM

To: Cleyton Dcosta <Cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>; Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>;
Muzammil Shaikh <muzammil.shaikh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Goa Purchase <goa.purchase_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Goa Operations
<goa.operations@travelfoodservices.com>; Goa Production TFS <goa.production@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Thermoflask for Wrap it up

Dear Cleyton

As discussed, please procure below items on cash purchase for wrap it up on high priority. Request
raised by Muzammil sir

1. Thermosteel flask with dispenser - 3 Ltrs

2. Filter coffee machine

@Muzammil Shaikh@Santosh Yadav Please share your approval

Regards

Mr. Sarvesh Yelekar

Manager - Projects & Maintenance
Travel Food services Pvt Ltd

Goa International airport - Dabolim Goa
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